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April 15, 2022 Via E-mail

Ms. Monica Hardin

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Northwest District

160 W. Government St., Suite 308

Pensacola, FL 32502

Re: Compliance Assistance Offer
Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. — Tallahassee & Denton
EPA ID: FLD982133159 & TXR000081205

Dear Ms. Hardin:

The purpose of this letter is to provide the Department with Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.’s (“Safety-
Kleen”) response to the above-referenced Compliance Assistance Offer (CAO) letter, dated April 4, 2022.
The CAO alleges potential non-compliance with the requirements of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes,
Chapter 62-730, F.A.C. and Title 40 CFR Part 263 as part of a file review conducted by the Department on
March 24, 2022. Specifically, the alleged potential non-compliance items are that Safety-Kleen Systems,
Inc. Tallahassee (FLD982133159) failed to submit an unmanifested waste report within the permit
condition required 15 days for hazardous waste received from Corteva Agriscience LLC on ten (10)
separate occasions. In addition, Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. Denton (TXR000081205), as a transporter
accepted hazardous waste from Corteva Agriscience LLC without a signed manifest on eleven (11)
occasions. It is our intention and expectation that nothing in this letter shall be construed as an
admission or used against the Company in any administrative or judicial proceeding. The Company
expressly reserves any and all defenses it might have to the matters set forth in this letter and does not
intend to waive any of those defenses by making this submission.

In its’ CAO, the Department requests that we review the items of concern noted and respond in writing
within 15 days of receipt. By submittal of this letter, Safety-Kleen is complying with the Department’s
request in a timely manner.

As stated in the Department’s inspection reports, dated 3/24/22, Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. submitted
an unmanifested waste report on 2/22/22 for accepting hazardous waste parts washer solvent on
eleven occasions without a manifest. On 2/22/22 an account manager of Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
Tallahassee visited Corteva Agriscience LLC to discuss business opportunities and representatives of
Corteva requested copies of hazardous waste manifests for their previous parts washer services. At that
time, they also informed our account manager that they were a Large Quantity Generator (LQG) which
contradicted what they had previously represented as their generator status. On each of the previous
services, Corteva Agriscience LLC had represented to Safety-Kleen in writing that they were a Very Small
Quantity Generator (VSQG). Safety-Kleen documented each waste pick up in accordance with the VSQG
regulations.
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By way of background, when a customer requests new services from Safety-Kleen the account’s
generator status is evaluated. The account manager evaluates the volumes of waste expected from the
services requested and any other services provided by Safety-Kleen and discusses the current generator
status of the generator. The waste shipment history and the internal account records for Cortvea
Agriscience LLC were reviewed. The waste-history indicated that Safety-Kleen had one model 30 parts
washer placed at this customer site, and that machine was being serviced approximately once every 3-5
months generating 12 gallons (80.4 Ibs.) of hazardous waste per service. Because the volume of waste
generated from the service was below 220 Ibs. per month and the account was set up as a VSQG by the
previous account manager, Safety-Kleen did not have reason to believe that the customer was a LQG
and therefore at the time of each pick, Safety-Kleen’s systems reflected the VSQG status and our
systems did not indicate any alert or other programming stops to require a manifest.

It is important to note that we rely on the generator to inform Safety-Kleen of any small or large
quantity generator waste activity. There is no record of Corteva Agriscience LLC notifying Safety-Kleen
that they were a large quantity generator at any time prior to the February 22, 2022 LQG notification. In
addition, since there is not a tangible way for Safety-Kleen to know all generator waste activities taking
place at a generator site or any changes to waste activity since the time of account set up, Safety-Kleen
requires all generators to confirm and certify their generator status at the time of each service. The
customer’s generator status is clearly identified on the service receipt, and a Corteva Agriscience LLC
representative certified on all eleven occasions that the generator status of VSQG was correct. See
Attachment A.

As a result of the information received at the February 22, 2022 meeting the generator status for
Corteva Agriscience LLC was changed to LQG in our customer database, which will ensure any future
collections of hazardous waste for this generator by Safety-Kleen are completed on a hazardous waste
manifest. As stated above, Safety-Kleen submitted an unmanifested waste report the same day,
2/22/22, we were notified by Corteva Agriscience LLC that they were a LQG. Facility personnel have also
been re-trained on how to search Federal/State databases for generator information and reminded to
continually discuss and inquire about generator status during communications with customers. In
addition, as discussed during the 3/28/22 Microsoft Teams Meeting, Safety-Kleen Tallahassee will
perform an internal audit of their current VSQG customers in Tallahassee to look for any potential
discrepancies with the generator status identified in our account management system. We anticipate
this audit will be completed by 5/31/22. It is important to note that while Safety-Kleen makes diligent
efforts to proactively identify generator status issues, Federal/State database queries are not foolproof.
Generators are responsible for ensuring they have properly registered their hazardous waste activity
and any updates with the state and federal agencies and have provided correct information to their
service providers. Discrepancies between the business names entered in each system, addresses, and
abbreviations as well as multiple other factors can impact the success of a database review.

Safety-Kleen reacted immediately to the LQG designation notification and completed an unmanifested
waste report that same day and within 15 days of being notified by Corteva Agriscience LLC that they
were a LQG. There was no indication from the services provided or our interaction with the generator
up until 2/22/22 that there was a generator status discrepancy. We have systems in place to monitor
Safety-Kleen parts washer volumes and the need for EPA ID numbers, and we require generators review
and certify their generator status at each shipment. We cannot control what information is provided by
a generator to the Federal/State agencies, or whether a generator discloses other waste generation
activities outside of our services to our account managers. Safety-Kleen performed these services in full
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compliance with the VSQG regulations. We respectfully request the Department rescind the referenced
violations.

Safety-Kleen appreciates the Department’s time and consideration in this matter. If you have any
questions or require additional information, please contact me at (561) 523-4719 or jeff.curtis@safety-

kleen.com.

Sincerely, B ..
__~’)) L1 \,fJ

Jeff Curtis
Sr. Environmental Compliance Manager




C3G SK-1SL-ROX-23 KGE L1800 CA724719 U9:53 PAGE

SHIPPING DOCUMENT

IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL **24-Hu-Number** 1-800-468-17860(
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